

Subject of Meeting:	Sykesville Raiders Board Meeting				
Date:	June 14, 2018	Time:	7:15pm	Location:	Freedom Optimist Center
Purpose:	Monthly Board Meeting				

Topics Discuss

President Report:

- We now have a headquarters off of Enterprise Dr.! We'll be able to hold small meeting and film sessions there.
- Numbers are in and only 1 level will need some attention. As long as we have 15 at that age from P/U or P/D we are good to go.
- Online apparel coming soon, working up the catalog details now
- Football pool tickets – looking at everyone selling 10 tickets at \$20 each (prizes = arm sleeves/spats)
- Looking at jackets for coaches & managers this year
- We will need volunteers for Skills & Drills
 - 10u and older will be at CHS with high school coaches
 - PB to 9u will be at Springfield with Raider coaches
 - Sponsors for both are confirmed
- CCFL
 - Head Coaches meeting July 22 times TBD
 - 7u will be the only age level that may merge
 - With 12 programs we go back to an East (Freedom) vs West (United) schedule
 - 9 games with a Labor Day bye
 - Bull Roast 8/11 tickets will be \$40 each and we will need to provide a basket

Vice President Report:

- Just waiting on turnover date for snack bar

Secretary Report

- Registration is in full swing
- We have a number of recruiting events coming up that will need help with
 - Carnival 6/16-6/23
 - Parade 7/1
 - Hope for Howey Flag games

Treasurer Report

- \$32k in collections this year down about \$11k
- \$5k in expenses with a budget of \$64k
- Looking at \$39k in cash to date... over half way there!

Cheer AD Report

- We will continue registration through July
- CCFL voted to start following All-Star rules

Football AD Report

- NTR

At-Large Reports:

- Cheer Assistant Director – NTR
- Flag Coordinator – NTR
- Equipment Manager – NTR

- Events Coordinator –Picnic will be Aug. 4, Freedom Parade July 1, September 9 Silent Auction at Oscar's. Chili's being scheduled too.
- FARC Representative – Crabtoberfest tickets on sale now \$40 each Oct. 13
- Field Manager – Cheer box looks bad, looking at getting materials for split rail fence,
- Fundraising Coordinator – setting up Los Azteca's and Chili's
- Snack Bar Manager – NTR
- Sponsor Coordinator – NTR
- Web Admin – NTR

Open Forum

- Possibly borrow field numbers from Hampstead to cut out our own bigger versions
- Ferg wants the gator wrapped
-

Issues/Concerns/Risks

1. Coaches Needed for: Sparklers & Pitbulls

Accomplishments/Decisions Made

1. Last month's meeting minutes voted in

ACTIONS	Responsible Person	Comments	Due Date
1.			
2.			

NEXT BOARD MEETING:	Thursday, July 12th	8:30 pm	Freedom Optimist Center
----------------------------	---------------------	---------	-------------------------